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STATE OF VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

109 STATE STREET

MONTPELIER, VT

05609-1001

November 2, 2022



Michael Donoghue

(802) 310-7866

mdonoghue@smcvt.edu



	RE: Public Records Request – OIS / Woodstock 2022



Dear Mr. Donoghue, 



The review of your Public Records request, dated October 19, 2022, has been completed. The materials requested contain numerous written and audio records which required their review and redaction before inspection. Those records available for inspection are:



Crime Scene Search Team records 

Decedent (Wilson) records

Interview Exhibits

Multimedia

Search Warrant materials

Subpoenas

VT Forensic Laboratory records

VSP reports

Witness Interviews

Witness List

Miscellaneous



Some requested records contained in the Vermont State Police investigative files are exempt from disclosure pursuant to provisions within 1 V.S.A. § 317. The following are the records not produced and their respective statutory exemptions:



Jay Wilson Autopsy Report						1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii)

Photographs showing decedent’s body and/or bodily fluids		1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii)

Toxicology Report (Wilson)						1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii)

Sgt. Joseph Swanson medical records				1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii)



There were 18 recorded witness interviews that were not transcribed and, therefore, unable to be redacted. The cruiser video of Cpl. Mark Donka was also unable to be redacted. After your review of the non-exempt above-listed records, please contact me to discuss the records which were not able to be redacted and the available options. 



Should you believe that the requested information has been withheld in error, you may appeal that decision in writing to Deputy Attorney General, Joshua Diamond, and addressed as follows:



Joshua Diamond, Esq.

Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT  05609



Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 





Sincerely, 

									/s/ Paul A. Barkus
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Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont

(802) 828-6907

paul.barkus@vermont.gov
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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

109 STATE STREET 

MONTPELIER, VT 
05609-1001 

November 2, 2022 

 

Michael Donoghue 
(802) 310-7866 
mdonoghue@smcvt.edu 
 
 RE: Public Records Request – OIS / Woodstock 2022 
 
Dear Mr. Donoghue,  
 
The review of your Public Records request, dated October 19, 2022, has been completed. The 
materials requested contain numerous written and audio records which required their review and 
redaction before inspection. Those records available for inspection are: 
 
Crime Scene Search Team records  
Decedent (Wilson) records 
Interview Exhibits 
Multimedia 
Search Warrant materials 
Subpoenas 
VT Forensic Laboratory records 
VSP reports 
Witness Interviews 
Witness List 
Miscellaneous 
 
Some requested records contained in the Vermont State Police investigative files are exempt 
from disclosure pursuant to provisions within 1 V.S.A. § 317. The following are the records not 
produced and their respective statutory exemptions: 



 
Jay Wilson Autopsy Report      1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii) 
Photographs showing decedent’s body and/or bodily fluids  1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii) 
Toxicology Report (Wilson)      1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii) 
Sgt. Joseph Swanson medical records    1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii) 
 
There were 18 recorded witness interviews that were not transcribed and, therefore, unable to be 
redacted. The cruiser video of Cpl. Mark Donka was also unable to be redacted. After your 
review of the non-exempt above-listed records, please contact me to discuss the records which 
were not able to be redacted and the available options.  
 
Should you believe that the requested information has been withheld in error, you may appeal 
that decision in writing to Deputy Attorney General, Joshua Diamond, and addressed as follows: 

 
Joshua Diamond, Esq. 
Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT  05609 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.  

 
 

Sincerely,  

         /s/ Paul A. Barkus 

Paul A. Barkus 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
Office of the Attorney 
General of Vermont 
(802) 828-6907 
paul.barkus@vermont.gov 
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